
























 
 

Berrien County Trial Court 

Thomas E. Nelson, Chief Judge - Brian E. Ray, Administrator 
Courthouse -  811 Port Street - St. Joseph, MI  49085 

(269) 983-7111, Ext. 8453 - FAX (269) 982-8634 
www.berriencounty.org 

 
January 23, 2014 
 
Attorneys for: 
 
Indigent Defense Contract – St. Joseph Courthouse (A) 

Rodney Fuller 
Paul Jancha 

 Paul Jancha, Jr. 
 James Miller 
 Richard Sammis 
 Scott Sanford 
 Jack Struwin 
 Ernest L. White 
 
Indigent Defense Contract – Niles Courthouse (B) 
 Jason Engram 
 Albert Mais 
 Shannon Sible 
 
Indigent Defense Contract – Drug Court Defense (C) 
 Kevin Banyon 
 Brian Berger 
 Scott Sanford 
 Ernest L. White 
 

http://www.berriencounty.org/


























































From: Ines Straube
To: Marla McCowan
Subject: Indigent Defense Counsel
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 12:06:55 PM
Attachments: Indigent Defense Counsel list.doc

Ms. McCowan:
 
Attached is Barry County Trial Court’s Indigent Defense Counsel list.
 
Ines Straube
Deputy Court Administrator
Barry County Trial Court
206 W. Court Street, Ste. 202
Hastings, MI 49058
269-945-1400 ext. 1044
 

mailto:istraube@barryco.org
mailto:Mmccowan@sado.org

Updated October 2013                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Court –Appointed List 

		ATTORNEY NAME

		

		

		



		FULL TIME

		

		

		



		Dutcher, Tom

		

		

		



		Dwyer, Carol

		

		

		



		Hoel, Kristin

		

		

		



		Kinney, Jim

		

		

		



		McPhillips, Mike

		

		

		



		Russell, Kathryn

		

		

		



		Selleck, Kerri

		

		

		



		Young, Kimberly

		

		

		



		Baker, Jackie

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		PART TIME

		

		

		



		Goulooze, James

		

		

		



		FOC:

		

		

		



		Doster, Mark

		

		

		



		

		

		

		







  
 

Updated October 2013                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
Court –Appointed List  

  
 

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

    

  
  







































































From: DeVona I. Jones
To: Marla McCowan
Cc: DeVona I. Jones
Subject: Information Requested
Date: Monday, January 27, 2014 3:04:12 PM

We are reporting “no changes” in 2014 to Trial Assigned Counsel Fee Schedule.
 
Thank you,
 
DeVona Jones
Trial Division Administrator

9th Circuit Court
227 W. Michigan Avenue
Kalamazoo, MI 49007
269-384-8253

Confidentiality: The information contained in this electronic mail message and any
attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain legally privileged, confidential information or work
product. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or forwarding of the Email message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify me by
Email reply, and delete the original message from your system.

mailto:dijone@kalcounty.com
mailto:Mmccowan@sado.org
mailto:dijone@kalcounty.com
























GENA AMOS    

2215 E. GENESEE 

SAGINAW, MI 48601 

                                                              

THOMAS BASNER    

610 AMES 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

 

GEORGE BUSH* 

723 WILLIAMS 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

 

MARK CLEMENT* 

503 S. SAGINAW, STE. 932 

FLINT, MI  48502 

 

DONALD E. CLINE, JR.* 

314 N. MICHIGAN, STE. 4 

SAGINAW, MI  48602 

      

WILLIAM COWDRY 

P.O. BOX 5165 

SAGINAW, MI 48603 

  

ALAN CRAWFORD 

803 COURT STREET  

SAGINAW, MI  48602                                     

                      

ROBERT DUPONT 

P.O. BOX 735 

BIRCH RUN, MI  48415 

 

KIRK ELLSWORTH, II 

60 HARROW LANE, STE. 4 

SAGINAW, MI  48638 

    

MATTHEW FREY* 

802 CASS ST. 

SAGINAW, MI 48602   

 

MATTHEW GRONDA 

4855 STATE STREET 

SAGINAW, MI  48603 

 

 

 

JAMES F. GUST * 

611 S. MICHIGAN 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

(CAPITAL CASES ONLY) 

 

ELDOR HERRMANN 

813 COURT STREET  

SAGINAW, MI  48602   

 

JAMES HESSION 

202 N. SAGINAW STREET 

ST. CHARLES, MI  48655 

  

KIM HIGGS*   

  

1001 CENTER AVENUE 

BAY CITY, MI  48708 

 

JONATHON HUFFMAN* 

P.O. BOX 6884 

SAGINAW, MI   48638 

 

ANDREA LABEAN 

803 COURT ST. 

SAGINAW, MI  48602 

 

JOSEPH LUPLOW 

314 N. MICHIGAN ST. 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

 

BRUCE PETRICK* 

P.O. BOX 3483 

SAGINAW, MI  48605 

 

JAMES PIAZZA* 

803 COURT ST. 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

 

STEPHEN SEMAN 

1002 S. MICHIGAN 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

 

KEITH SKUTT 

P.O. BOX 5677 

SAGINAW, MI  48602 

 



 

 

MICHAEL SOVANSKY 

2475 MIDLAND RD. 

SAGINAW, MI 48603 

 

A. LEE STURTZ* 

608 S. MICHIGAN 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

  

PHILIP A. STURTZ 

608 S. MICHIGAN 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

 

PHILIP R. STURTZ* 

608 S. MICHIGAN 

SAGINAW, MI  48602 

 

JAMES TIDERINGTON 

P.O. BOX 6055 

SAGINAW, MI 48608 

 

GUST TRIANTAFILLOU 

255 N. CENTER 

SAGINAW, MI 48638 

 

WILLIAM WHITE* 

804 S. HAMILTON 

SAGINAW, MI 48602 

 

W. KENNETH WRIGHT 

1109 COURT STREET 

SAGINAW, MI  48602 

 

 

*INCLUDES CAPITAL APPT. 

UPDATED 01/17/2014 















































































































































































































































































marla
Typewritten Text
Reported "NO CHANGE" AS OF FEBRUARY 2014 AND IN 2012.  
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February 2014 Indicated
"NO CHANGE"





















From: Michael Beale
To: Marla McCowan
Subject: SADO survey info
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 1:56:16 PM

I was not able to locate the 2012 report information on the SADO webpage; however, information is
probably not changed.  I send the following response to your inquiry.
 
We currently have a contract with 3 attorneys  taking assignment for indigent clients in Midland
Circuit (42nd) and District (75th) Courts.  The attorneys names are Daniel Duke, Leland Burton and
Lisa Blanton.  A copy of the contract for the services will be faxed to your attention, which should
have the fee schedule in it.  We do not have an eligibility standard for the counsel since we know the
three individuals and nothing will be changed without approval of the judges of each Court, there
are only 3 total judges for both Courts for criminal matters.  We will comply with the requirements
of the Commission as we are mandated; however, have not developed a specific plan as of this date. 
If you have a proposed plan of action for consideration please forward to our attention.
 
Michael J. Beale
42nd Circuit Court Judge
989-832-6830
 
 

mailto:MBeale@co.midland.mi.us
mailto:Mmccowan@sado.org




































FELONY DEFENDER  

CONTRACTS FOR 2013-2014 

44TH CIRCUIT COURT  

LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

CONTRACTOR # OF CASES 
ASSIGNED PER 
YEAR 

Amount Paid  
Per Case  
$$$$$ 

 

BUTTREY 400 794.00  
GATESMAN/SPICKARD 275 794.00  
DODGE 30 665.00  
SCHARRER 50 692.00  
SUTPHIN-NALLEY 45 692.00  
PERRAULT/PRINE 25 650.00  
WILCOX 45 680.00  

 

 

 

































From: 47th Circuit Court
To: Marla McCowan
Subject: Appellate Attorneys
Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 3:58:09 PM

Ms. McCowan:

     Please be advised that there is no change in information for the 47th Circuit Court-Delta County.  My
apologies for the delay in providing this information.

Brenda J. LaCount
47th Circuit Court Administrator

mailto:circuit@deltacountymi.org
mailto:Mmccowan@sado.org
































































































































LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into
between the County of Presque lsle, Michigan, the 53'd Circuit Court for Presque lsle
County and the 89th District Court for Presque lsle County, collectively referred to in this
agreement as "County", and Michael D. Vogler and Terri L. Tringali (Terri L. Tringali, P.C.)
attorneys at law referred to in this agreement as "Attorneys".

RECITALS

A. The County desires to engage private legal counsel to provide competent
representation to indigent defendants in the Presque lsle County 53'o Circuit Court and the
Presque lsle County 89tn District Court.

B. Attorneys, who are duly licensed to practice law in the State of Michigan, are
willing to provide such representation upon the terms and conditions set forth below.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, which are
incorporated herein by reference, and the covenants and conditions set forth herein, the
County and Attorneys hereby agree as follows:

1. Term: termination. This Agreement shall be effective January 1,2014 and
shall remain in full force and effect until December 31,2014. In the event Attorneys fail to
provide representation consistent with the standards set forth in this Agreement, Attorneys
shall be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement and the County may, at its sole
discretion, immediately terminate this Agreement.

2. Attorneys'Obligations.

a. Attorneys shall provide competent legal services in the defense of
indigent defendants charged with one or more misdemeanors, felonies, probation
violations and in civil and criminal contempt proceedings, paternity actions, and Personal
Protection Order violation hearings, other than those cases in which they have a conflict
of interest as determined by the presiding judge.

b. Attorneys shall represent assigned defendants at all Court proceedings
in the 53'o Circuit Court and the 89th District Court including, but not limited to: lineups,
arraignments, pretrial conferences, preliminary examinations, motions, evidentiary
hearings, docket calls, plea hearings, trials, sentencing, revocation of probation hearings,
special hearings, miscellaneous Court dockets, oral arguments, orders to show cause,
interlocutory appeals, paternity proceedings, personal protection order hearings, extradition
matters, special actions, appearances to quash warrants and court appearances set on
returns of bench-warranted cases.



c. Each attorney agrees to provide indigent defense services on a
proportionate basis so that the amount of cases per attorney is roughly equal over the term
of the Agreement.

d. Attorneys shall conduct the defense of his or her clients in a
professional, skilled manner consistent with standards set forth in the Michigan Rules of
Professional Conduct and case law defining the duties of defense counsel in criminal
cases.

e. Attorneys shall be responsible for normal and incidental costs incurred
in the representation of indigent defendants assigned by the Court pursuant to this
Agreement, including but not limited to: office space, telephones, transportation, parking,
office supplies, office overhead, legal library, secretarial services, photocopies, printing,
binding, telephone calls, Internet access and email service.

f . lt is understood by Attorneys that the duty to represent an assigned
indigent defendant continues until the case is closed by dismissal, acquittal, or execution
of sentence, except that Attorneys will be required to continue to represent a defendant in
post-sentencing restitution hearings and probation revocation proceedings.

g. Attorneys will continue active representation and will complete cases
pending after the term of this agreement faithfully and with due diligence.

3. County's Obligations.

a. The County shall pay Attorneys $160.00 per misdemeanor case file.
Probation Violations and Show Cause proceedings in misdemeanor cases shall be
considered a new misdemeanor case file for purposes of payment. Payment for
misdemeanor cases shall be paid quarterly.

b. The County shall pay Attorneys the sum of $66,000.00 for all other
cases at the rate of $5,500.00 per month of which $2,750.00 shall be paid to Michael
Vogler and $2,750.00 shall be paid to Terri L. Tringali, P.C.

c. ln the event of a change of venue to a location outside of Presque lsle
County, County shall reimburse Attorneys for mileage and other actual and necessary
expenses incurred in traveling between the City of Rogers City and the location to which
venue has been changed.

d. Upon motion and prior Court approval, County shall pay the following:

i. Expert witness fees and costs;
ii. Other witness fees and costs as required by law;
iii. Fees and costs associated with polygraph examination;
iv. Fees and costs associated with psychiatric examinations; and
v. Transcript fees and costs.

2



4. Indqpendent Contractor. For all purposes arising under this Agreement,
Attorneys shall be an independent contractor as provided by law.

5. l.nsura,nce. Each attorney shall maintain professional liability insurance of at
least $100,000/$300,000 to insure against any and all liability arising through the acts of
the Attorneys under this Agreement. The Attorneys shall append to their policies that the
County shall receive notice 30 days prior to any cancellation of said insurance policies.

ltt,l Vt
lll\u U

MICHAEL D. VOGIUER
Dated: lUon^?. /Y, Jo/)

TERRI L. TRINGALI, PC

Presque lsle County
Board of Commissioners
Dated: / ^-l(- ) 1

?n i,
MARIA I. BARTON
District Court Judoe
Dated: l( = pfn- tJ

Family Division Judge
Dated:

3

Acceptance:

Chief Circuit Court Judoe
Dated: //-"rQ -ti

L. ALTMAN,'Chairman










































	1st Circuit (Hillsdale)

	2nd Circuit (Berrien)

	3rd Circuit (Wayne)

	4th Circuit (Jackson)

	5th Circuit (Barry)

	6th Circuit (Oakland)

	7th Circuit (Genesee)

	8th Circuit (Ionia)

	8th Circuit (Montcalm)

	9th Circuit (Kalamazoo)

	10th Circuit (Saginaw)

	11th Circuit (Alger, Luce, Mackinac and Schoolcraft

	12th Circuit (Baraga, Houghton, Keweenaw) 
	13th Circuit (Antrim, Grand Traverse, Leelanau)

	15th Circuit (Branch)

	16th Circuit (Macomb)

	17th Circuit (Kent)

	18th Circuit (Bay)

	19th Circuit (Manistee and Benzie)

	20th Circuit (Ottawa)

	21st Circuit (Isabella)

	23rd Circuit (Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Oscoda)

	24th Circuit (Sanilac)

	25th Circuit Court (Marquette)

	26th Circuit (Alpena)

	26th Circuit (Montmorency)

	27th Circuit (Oceana)

	27th Circuit (Newaygo)

	28th Circuit (Missaukee, Wexford)

	29th Circuit (Clinton, Gratiot)

	30th Circuit (Ingham)

	31st Circuit (St. Clair)

	32nd Circuit (Gogebic and Ontonagon)

	33rd Circuit (Charlevoix)

	34th Circuit (Ogemaw)

	34th Circuit (Roscommon)

	35th Circuit (Shiawassee)

	36th Circuit (Van Buren)

	37th Circuit (Calhoun)

	38th Circuit (Monroe)

	39th Circuit (Lenawee)

	40th Circuit (Lapeer)

	41st Circuit Court (Dickinson, Iron, Menominee)

	42nd Circuit (Midland)

	43rd Circuit (Cass)

	44th Circuit (Livingston)

	45th Circuit (St. Joseph)

	46th Circuit (Crawford)

	46th Circuit (Otsego)

	47th Circuit Court (Delta)

	48th Circuit (Allegan)

	49th Circuit (Mecosta, Osceola)

	51st Circuit (Lake)

	51st Circuit (Mason)

	52nd Circuit (Huron)

	53rd Circuit (Cheboygan)

	53rd Circuit (Presque Isle)

	54th Circuit (Tuscola)

	55th Circuit (Clare, Gladwin)

	56th Circuit (Eaton)

	57th Circuit (Emmet)




